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From: Tavlarides, Mark <mtavlarides(i5)bgrdc.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2020 3:59 PM

To: Tavlarides, Mark <mtavlarides(5)bgrdc.com>
Subject: Azerbaijan Update

Good afternoon,

| wanted to bring to your attention the following letter from President of Israel Reuven Rivlin to the
President of Azerbaijan llham Aliyev on the occasion of Azerbaijan's Republic Day. President Rivlin
extended his congratulations to the people of Azerbaijan, noting "Azerbaijan is an important and close
partner of Israel, and our countries enjoy dynamic cooperation in business, innovation, science,

education, security, tourism, culture and more."

President Rivlin further wrote, "Our partnership is founded on the fraternal history of the Azerbaijani
and Jewish peoples, as well as the joint determination of our nations to promote religious tolerance and
to reject hatred and anti-Semitism in all its forms." He invited President Aliyev for a historic visit to Israel

next year to mark 30 years of diplomatic relations.

The full text ofthe letter is below and can be found here.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Best,

Mark

Mark J. Tavlarides
Principal, International
BGR Government Affairs, LLC

BGR i GROUP

WASHINGTON - AUSTIN - BEIJING - LONDON
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The Homer Building
11th Floor South
601 13th Street, NW

Washington, DC 20005
Direct: 202.661.6375
mtavlarides@bgrdc.com

www.bgrdc.com

Check us out on LinkedIn

Note: BGR Government Affairs, LLC hasfiled registration statements under the Foreign Agents Registration
Act with regard to its representation and dissemination of information on behalf of the Republic of
Azerbaijan. Additional information is on file with the Foreign Agents Registration Unit of the Department
ofJustice in Washington, DC.

From Reuven Rivlin, President of the State of Israel
His Excellency Mr llham Aliyev, President of the Republic of Azerbaijan

Your Excellency,

Please accept my sincere congratulations to you and the people of Azerbaijan on the occasion of Republic
Day. | wish your country and its people peace, unity, and prosperity.

Azerbaijan is an important and close partner of Israel, and our countries enjoy dynamic cooperation in
business, innovation, science, education, security, tourism, culture and more. Our partnership is founded
on the fraternal history of the Azerbaijani and Jewish peoples, as well as the joint determination of our
nations to promote religious tolerance and to reject hatred and anti-Semitism in all its forms.

As we continue to deal with the impact of the coronavirus pandemic, Israel is committed to working
together to help find solutions and responses to this cruel disease. | wish you and the people of Azerbaijan

health and resilience.

Next year our countries will celebrate 30 years of diplomatic relations. | would like to take this opportunity
to invite you, Mr. President, for a historic visit to the State of Israel, marking this milestone in our bond.
Against the same backdrop, | also wish to express my sincere hope that the Republic of Azerbaijan will
open an embassy in lIsrael in the near future. Diplomatic representation in both our countries would
enable us to take significantly greater steps to strengthen and deepen our relations, bringing great benefit
to both peoples.
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Please accept, Your Excellency, the assurances of my highest consideration.
Yours sincerely,

Reuven Rivlin
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